Manm,Mag

From: David Caughey@nnsa.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Martin, Mary

Cc: Roberts, Mike (KCSO); Guarino Albert; Gorn, Nathan (KCSO); Drury, Mark (KCSO)
Subject: ‘Kansas City Site Office Annual NEPA Planning Summary

Attachments: KCSO 2011 Annual NEPA Planning Summary.xls

Mary :

Attached is the Annual NEPA Planning Summary for the Kansas City Site Office. The only
ongoing item listed is the KCP Disposition EIS.

gl eimr

(See attached file: KCSO 2011 Annual NEPA Planning Summary.xls)

David M. Caughey

Environmental Manager

NEPA Compliance Officer

U.S. Department of Energy

National Nuclear Security Administration Kansas City Site Office
(816) 997-3449



E_nwronmental lmpact Staterﬁents Ongomg or Expected to be Prepé?éd -ln_the Next 24 Months |

Title, Location, Document Number

‘Estimated Costi

Annual NEPA Planning Summary

"~ KANSAS CITY SITE OFFICE

1/1 4/201 T

(NEPA Milestones) |

~ Estimated Schedule —

Description

Environmental Impact Statement for the
Disposition of the Kansas City Plant

NOE:
‘Scoping:
Y_D raft

Hearings

Fipal

$1,345,392

Es':. Determmanon Date: | December 2010

| March/April 2011

Juneiluly 2011
_ . JulyAugust 2011

: November 2011

ROD | December 2011

lﬁeg}'mni.l‘.g in 2013 the Kansas City Plant (KCP) WIll relocate its operations in
—-—————total to a newly censtructed industrial campus eight miles south of the current
i _| January/February 2011 nBanmster Federal Complex (BFC) location. (The relocation of operations to
ithis new facility has already been assessed in accordance with NEPA.) Once
o VRICIVAPIR £V 1) ithis move has been completed NNSA's existing real property at the current

BFC location would be excess to the needs of the KCP mission and would be
~ available for disposition. The EIS for the Disposition of the Kansas City Plant

"|EIS Determination Date: |

|

Scoping. —T
|Draft

Hearjrlgs

|
|
NOI: i |
|
|

“Final |

RCD |

IEE Deteu“nnanon Date:

NOL: LA__ - !
Seoping: . 1 _
Draft
|Hearings
Final |

EIS Determination [ Dc{te i

ROD

' |'bupplament Analysis:

NOI:

Scoping; ' ‘
Dt . —
\Hearings -
Final

Supplement Analysis:

SA Detammdt{on Date:
'Approval !

SA Determination Date:
Approval

IROD | S

____iwill analyze the environmental impacts associated with reasonable alternative
ifuture uses of the current Bannister Federal Complex location,

i Total Estimated !

Cost
$1,345.392

wZ4ielt

Cru@NERPA Plhaning Sur oy sy 207

“anization




Enwronmental Asse

Title, Location, Document Number

ments Ongomg or Expected to be Preparfed in the Next 12 Months )

Estimated

Annual NEPA Planning Summary

' KANSAS CITY SITE OFFICE

~ 1/14/2011
& Estimated Schedule
oSt | (NEPA Milestones)

Description

NONE l

IEA Determination
Date:

Transmittal to State
EA Approvai
_FONSI

{EA Determination
}Date

‘Transmittal to State:
\EA Approval:

I S S
|

'FONSI: N
" EA Determination | :

[Date:

Transmittal to State:

'EA Approval: i |

[FONSI: i |

\
|
\
t

EA Determination ;
|Date 1 o
\Transmittal to State: | B
‘EA Approvat

EA Determination
Date:

-Transmittal to State
EAApproval.
FONSI: |
EA Determination . x
Date :
‘Transmittal to State:

‘EA Approval

'FONSI: T

Total Estimated

Cost

$0;

112472011

Annual NEPA Planning Summary{year) Program or Field Organization Name



Annual NEPA Planning Summary

Mitigation Action Plan (MAP) Tracking

KANSAS CITY SITE OFFICE

1/14/2011

NEPA Document Title, Location, Document
Number

Key Dates in MAP Implementation }

Discussion of Mitigation Commitments and Implementation Status

NONE 'ROD/FONSI date:

.MAP date:

‘Mitigation report 1:

iMitigation report 2:

iMitigation report 3:

Mitigation report 4:

Mitigation report 5:

ROD/FONSI date:

‘MAP date:

i’MLtigation report 1:

‘Mitigation report 2:

Mitigation report 3:

Mitigation report 4

‘Mitigation report 5:

ROD/FONSI date:

{MAP date:

Mitigation report 1:

‘Mitigation report 2:

‘Mitigation report 3:

Mitigation report 4:

, Mitigation report 5:

1/24/2011

Annual NEPA Planning Summary (vear) Program or Field Organization






